
 

 

 

 
Environmental Stewardship Divison 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
1007 Century St. Winnipeg MB  R3H 0W4 
T 204-945-8321   F 204-945-5229 

 
File No.: 4863.00 
Licence No.: 2600 

September 24, 2020 
Mickael Waite, Maintenance Manager 
ErosionControlBlanket.Com 
Box 69 
Riverton MB  R0C 2R0 
 
Re: ErosionControlBlanket.Com – Burn Site Decomissioning Plan 
 
Dear Mickael Waite: 

 
Thank you for the decommissioning plan submitted on August 21, 2020. 

The plan is to decommission a burn site located at SW 15-23-4 EPM that was approved 
on March 27, 2017 to be used as a waste straw disposal site. The decommissioning 
plan is reviewed and hereby approved. This approval is conditional on the following: 
 

1. ErosionControlBlanket.Com shall notify the Environment Officer in writing at the 
start and end of work. 

2. ErosionControlBlanket.Com shall remove all nonorganic material such as 
plastics, etc., which is found when levelling the piles and the berms. 

3. ErosionControlBlanket.Com shall revegetate the site either by August 31, 2021 
or provide details as to what the site will be used for.  

 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Tyler 

Kneeshaw, Regional Supervisor, Manitoba Conservation and Climate, at 
Tyler.Kneeshaw@gov.mb.ca or 204-239-3608. 
 

Sincerely,  
 
Original Signed By 
 

    Shannon Kohler, Director 
    Environment Act 

 
cc. Yvonne Hawryliuk, Tyler Kneeshaw - Environmental Compliance and Enforcement  
 Eshetu Beshada - Environmental Approvals  
 Public Registry 
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